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Sir Henry’s ‘‘House on the Hill”

Share in a unique experience that has been enjoyed by millions—visit
Canada's famous Casa Loma, less than an hour's drive from North Hal

torn.
Imagine—a 98 room medieval-style castle in the heart of Totronto!
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Canada’s Famous Castle

By Roy Downs

This magnificent landmark

oak and walnut from prime
areag of North Americs.
Scottish stonemasons were
brought Lo build the massive
wall that surrounds the six
acre site.

Areality

The enchantment of this
famous landmark still re-
flects the imagination and
artistry of the owner, the
architect and the many skil-
led craftsmen who zﬂlped
make a dream becomé a real-
ity.

You'll be fascinated by the
splendor that is evident

~everywhere. The Consetva:

{ory with its eclegant bronze
doors, Peacock Alley copied

. and named after the historie

hallway in Windsor Castle,
the majestiec Great Hall
witHits 63 foot ceiling, the Oak
Hoom where three artisans
worked {or three years Lo
fashion the french oak panel
g, the Libeary desiroed for
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Now worlh §100 milllon

flamboyant muiti-mitlionaire
with an alr for showmanship.
His dream was to one day
entertain royalty in Casa
Loma. He gave parties for

3,000 people at a time, but the ':,,,;-

royalty pever camé,

Also known as *Pellatt the
Plunger”, Sir Henry was a
founder of the Toronto Elec-
trie Light Company. He made
a lot of money developing
western Canada in the latter
part of the 1800s and also
made a fortune on CPR stock.
He saw the Americans
harnessing power from Nia-
gara Falls and was determine
¢d to huild an electrical pow-
er plant on the Canadian side.
S50 he floated o $10,000,000
band issuce in England that,
combined with Canadian
meney, formed the Eleetrical
Development Company, Ont-
ario Hydro boaught this com-
pany an 1y
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TORONTO'S CASA LOMA with its bold turr
sits high on a hill in the centre of Toronto, It's
the whole family will enjoy roaming through

pate in Klng Edward VII's Ing Indirect lighting

was bullt between 1911 and The castle cost Sir He crowning ceremonles and [n to Lthe elegantly me

1914 by a famous Canadian— about $2,000,000. Today, it one of Lhe flamboyant gcts for ings, Pellatt had a

Sir Henry Pellatt, soldler, fin- coilld not be duplicated for 50 which he was famous, decid- elevator for his wit

ancler and industrialiat. Sir times that figure. Its 88 rooms ed to take an entlre mitltary invalld. A refrige

Henry was &n ‘“incurahble include three bowling alleys, hand along—at hia own per- tem kept the 1,500

romantic' who had iife-! 30 hathrooms, 25 [ireplaces, sonal expense. Then in 1910 he wine in his unigue

interest in the casteles o 52 telephones, an Indoor took 670 members of the at the correct tem

medieval times. It was not marble swimming pool, sec- Queen's Own to British army City takes o

gurprising that he decided to veral secrel paaspgen and two manoeuvers—paying all the By the 19208 taxe

use some of his amassed [or- . towers offertng a magnillcent tronsportation costs plus ling Sir Henry and

tune to bulld a ceatle of his vlew of the city. The ds maintenance of the regiment Pr lem had deve
W, ' are beautifully la el for iaeven;al weeks. ;1‘1 2 tsﬂe hewl, ﬂ:nﬂl:ngc LTH l:a

One description calls the regiment uses pa r e leit the

,tffyinﬂp“&i‘ﬁ Tﬁ:ﬁf cﬁﬂ: castle ’a mixture of 17th cen- Henry's castle for a museum to hls farm at Kin
T b o g ; iR SR TR NI . e .and gathering materisls and tury Scottlsh Baronial and of Queen's Own memorablia, sezajons were sold {o
o : 3 f l%hi brought mar- 20th Century Fox." _ Casa Loma {ncorporated all at a fashlonable aud
THE GREAT HALL shows Loma's grandeur and extravag Jurnishings: He brougat mar. Sir Honry might have liked the latest (for that day) in city of Taronto took
beneath the 60 foot ceiling, supported by laminated oaken beams. Em;gm e that description—for he wasg a electrical equipment, includ. castle for tax arreaf
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T CONSTRA VTONY featipt e TLdinmg prai e ters

SR HENRY PELLATT S GARAGE housed bugges ana Teronte » Girss ,_
olectric car. The omale brickwnrk and hardwond floor make 1 o bt
fanvier than vour evervday two-car garage.

Canadiat quarries used st o the Hower trafe =ar
prized collecton of tropical plants and flowers here and
were temperature controlled.



